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December 15,2005 

Susan S. Masterton, Attomey 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Mailstop FLTLHOO 103 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 050916-TP 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of 
Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., to allow Sprint Communications Company, Limited Partnership to transfer 
competitive local exchange customers served via unbundled network element platform (UNE-P) to 
Trinsic Communications, Inc., was filed in this office on December 14,2005, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an a b s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Patti Zellner 
Monday, February 13,20061 :52 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2113/2006 1:51 :00 PM 
050916-TP 
050916or.ks.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER GRANTING WANER OF THE CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS 
OF RULE 25-4.118, F.A.C. 

._- .. ---------­



Marguerite Lockard Ps:2-0Cq-o/q k-CQ -IP 
From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 9:42 AM 
To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/10/20069:41:00 AM 
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